
From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
To: Tavarez, Ike; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com); Mark Zimmerman (Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com); Gonzales, Clair;

Boyer, Kegan W
Subject: RE: Globe Energy Services - Soils Closure Request Report, Lea County - 1RP 3960
Date: Friday, June 2, 2017 2:20:05 PM

All,
 
After review of this document the OCD accepts the partial completion of soil work.
 
Per the report verbiage, as soil work is ongoing-
“However, the impacted soils (south area) encountered along the adjoining property line (BH-1
ESW and BH-2 ESW) showed chloride concentration of 4,160 mg/kg and 5,840 mg/kg,
respectively. These impacted soils will be properly addressed to assess and proper removal of
the impacted soil.”
 
Closure of the soil portion will be reviewed once all soil work has been completed.
 
As per the statement-
“However, a chloride concentration of 1,610 mg/kg was detected at MW-1.”
 
The OCD takes this as a statement affirming groundwater impact.
 
The OCD will continue review placement of  monitor wells and requests a pump test of the extant
well and future modelling of the plume.
 
Thank you for the update, please keep us informed.
 
Mahalo
-Doc
 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403
E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
一期一会
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 8:08 PM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com) <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>; Mark Zimmerman
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(Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com) <Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com>; Gonzales, Clair
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Boyer, Kegan W <Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Globe Energy Services - Soils Closure Request Report, Lea County - 1RP 3960
 
All,
 
Here are the laboratory reports for your files.  Let me know if you need additional information,
thanks
 
Ike
 

From: Tavarez, Ike 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com) <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>; Mark Zimmerman
(Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com) <Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com>; Gonzales, Clair
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: Globe Energy Services - Soils Closure Request Report, Lea County - 1RP 3960
 
Tomas and Olivia,
 
Here is the Globe Energy Services  - Soils Closure Request Report for the Globe Eunice Facility
located in Lea County, New Mexico.    The report includes the soil remediation activities performed
at the site.  Due to size of the lab reports, I will send  the reports in a separate email.    Let me know
if you have any questions or call me if we need to discuss, thanks
Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878
Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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From: Tavarez, Ike
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Houston, Kristen, EMNRD
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com); Boyer, Kegan W; Mark Zimmerman; Gonzales, Clair; McDaniel,

Mathew
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Notification Backfilling Site
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 8:53:07 AM

Olivia,
 
We are currently performing the soil remediation at the Globe Eunice project according to the
submitted and approved work plan.  At this time, we are looking to start backfilling the site either
Tuesday or Wednesday next week.     Let me know if you have any questions on the remediation or
backfilling of the site, thanks
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:34 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com) <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>; Boyer, Kegan W
<Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com>; Mark Zimmerman <Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com>; Gonzales, Clair
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Soil Remediation Startup Notification
 
All,
 
Due to scheduling issues, we have postpone the site remediation at the Globe facility until Monday
(2/27/17).  Please let me know if you need additional information or have any questions, thanks
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
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
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
 
Good morning Mr. Tavarez:
 
Thank you for the notification. I may be available tomorrow afternoon for a site visit. Please inform
when and if I can stop by.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>
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
 
We are tentatively scheduled to start to the proposed remediation on Wednesday (2/22/17) at the
Globe facility located in Eunice, New Mexico.    The proposed remediation will be performed
according to the approved work plan.    Once completed, a closure report will be prepared detailing
the remediation activities at the site.    Let me know if you need additional information or have any
questions, thanks
 
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
 
 

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us
mailto:Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com
mailto:Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com
mailto:Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com
mailto:Mark.Zimmerman@gesllc.com
mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com
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
http://www.tetratech.com/


From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - MW-1 Installation and Sampling Results
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 8:51:54 AM
Attachments: Globe Eunice Facility_Analysis MW-water Table 1.pdf

2016-09-22_Eunice Yard_Report.pdf
FIG 6-Proposed Permanent MW.PDF

 
 
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
 

From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
<daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - MW-1 Installation and Sampling Results
 
 

From: Tavarez, Ike
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 3:40:33 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com); Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Boyer, Kegan W
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - MW-1 Installation and Sampling Results

Tomas,
 
In response to our telephone conference requesting additional information regarding the submitted
work plan, Tetra Tech installed a monitor well (MW-1) at the Globe Services Facility located in Lea
County, New Mexico.    Prior to performing the proposed soil remediation,  the NMOCD requested a
monitor well be installed in the area of AH-4 (BH-4) outside the spill footprint.   The proposed
monitor well was completed as stated in the Work Plan and the Addendum to the Work Plan, dated
July 19, 2016 and August 18, 2016, respectively.    The NMOCD requested the groundwater data be
reviewed prior to implementing the soil remediation plan as approved.   
 
The monitor well location and groundwater sampling results are attached for your review.     Once
Globe receives a response from the NMOCD, the proposed soil remediation will be implemented at
the site.    If you have any questions or comments please call me.   Thanks
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
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD [mailto:Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com) <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>; Lynch, Kristen,
EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; Boyer, Kegan W <Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com>; Oberding,
Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Addendum Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Good morning,
 
The addendum has been approved.
 
Thank you,
 
Jamie R. Keyes
Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 113
575-370-3188 (emergency-cell)
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:09 PM
To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com); Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Boyer, Kegan W
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Addendum Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Tomas and Jamie,
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As requested and discussed, here is the Addendum to the Work Plan for the Globe Eunice facility
located in Lea County, New Mexico.   Please review and let me know if you need additional
information,  thanks
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 2:44 PM
To: 'Tommy Morris' <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
We are setup for the conference call tomorrow at 10:00 am.  I sent you an invite for the call. 
 
Ike
 

From: Tommy Morris [mailto:Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:35 PM
To: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Any update?
 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 9:43 AM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Cc: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD; Tommy Morris
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Tomas,
 
Do you have time set for our conference call on Thursday?  Will you be calling me?
 
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
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From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 12:40 PM
To: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Cc: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Let’s aim for Thursday morning.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Thursday works for me.
 
Ike

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2016, at 8:04 AM, Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us> wrote:

Thursday would be best for me.
 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
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Tomas,
 
Yes, I am available today but have a meeting tomorrow morning.  Then, I should be
available the rest of the week.  Thanks  
 
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
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system.
 
 
 
 

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:19 AM
To: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Aloha Ike,
 
Would you be available to discuss this by phone with Jamie and myself sometime this
week?
Please let us know.
Mahalo
-Doc
 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403
E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
一期一会
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state, local laws and/or regulations.
 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:46 PM
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To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com); Boyer, Kegan W
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility RP 3960 - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
 
Here are the lab reports for Appendix D. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:31 PM
To: 'Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD' <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com) <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>; 'Boyer,
Kegan W' <Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility - Revised - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Jamie.
 
As requested, here is the revised work plan for the Globe Eunice Facility.  We included
the groundwater assessment in the work plan and would to start the soil remediation
as soon you approve the plan.   I will send you the lab reports on a separate email.  Let
me know if you have any questions or comments on the work plan.   
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:51 PM
To: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
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Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Good afternoon,
 
As per our discussion please provide an addendum to the work plan that includes the
details for the groundwater assessment/investigation for this site.
 
Thank you,
 
Jamie
 
 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD
Cc: Boyer, Kegan W; Tommy Morris (Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com); Gonzales, Clair
Subject: RE: Globe Eunice Facility - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Jamie,
 
Here are the laboratory reports for the Globe Eunice facility.  (1RP 3960).  Let me know
if you have any questions, thanks
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:14 PM
To: 'Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD' <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Boyer, Kegan W' <Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com>; Tommy Morris
(Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com) <Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com>; Gonzales, Clair
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: Globe Eunice Facility - Work Plan - Approval Request
 
Jamie,  
 
Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Lea
County, New Mexico.   The spill has been assessed and the remedial recommendations

mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
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mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
http://www.tetratech.com/
mailto:Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us
mailto:Kegan.Boyer@chevron.com
mailto:Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com
mailto:Tommy.Morris@gesllc.com
mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com


are included in the work plan.  Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil
remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan.  Due to size of the
document, I will be sending you the laboratory reports on another email.  Please let me
know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions, thanks
 
 
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
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